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From: Silas Halloran-Steiner
Sent: , Friday, April 05, 2019 6:35 AM
To: Mary Starrett; Ken Huffer
Cc: Keri Hinton; Carolina Rook; Justin Hogue; Christina Malae; Lindsey Manfrin; Traci
Dawson
Subject: Board Consideration: Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Advisory Committee

membership changes

Hi Mary and Ken,

On behalf of the Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Advisory Committee, | am requesting the following
changes in membership:

Resignations:
Names Effective Date ‘

Charlie Bates September 2018

New Members {two year terms): \

Names Effective Date
Pauline Metoxin September 2018
Tiffany Swanson November 2018

Re-Appointments (for 3 years):

Names Current Term Ends
Robert Porath May 2019
Tim Svenson May 2019
Nancy Keim May 2019
Kristi Long May 2019
Megan Ramos, Chair Elect May 2019
Erin Stevens McKay May 2019

ADDITIONAL CHANGE: Traci CREASON should now be listed as Traci DAWSON on document (last name change).
Carolina and Keri, please add this to next week’s Board Agenda, suggested language:

“Approve changes to Mental Health and Developmental Disabilities Advisory Committee as listed below... ('m not sure if
you need to restate whole list or can shorten it).”

Thanks!

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572

Fax: (503) 434-9846
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